
 
 

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025 

       
    FAX: (248) 626-0538  | OFFICE: (248) 626-9666 

 
www.franklin.mi.us  

 

 

 

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

Wednesday, April 6, 2022, 7:00 P.M 

At the Franklin Village Hall, Broughton House 

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 

 

A M E N D E D  A G E N D A 

 

I. Meeting Called to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Adoption of Agenda 

IV. Adoption of Minutes 

A.   Regular Meeting of March 2, 2022 

V. Public Comments  

VI. New Business  

     A.   Consider the Demolition of Single Family Home at 30300 Woodside 

Including: Indoor Pool, Basement, All Foundations 

VII. Adjournment  

   
 

Posted:  March 30, 2022    William Dinnan, Building Official/Historic District Commission Facilitator 

Reposted:  April 1, 2022 

 

 
POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT 267 (OPEN MEETINGS ACT)  

The Village of Franklin will provide necessary, reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with 

disabilities requiring such services.  All requests must be made to the Village Clerk at least five (5) business 

days before a meeting.  Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the 

Village of Franklin in writing at 32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 48025, or by calling the Village Clerk’s 

Office at (248) 626-9666. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.franklin.mi.us/


 

 

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN 

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, March 02, 2022, 7:00P.M. 

26425 Wellington Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025 

 

 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 

 

The Regular Meeting of the Historic District Commission was called to order by Gary Roberts, 

Chairman at the Franklin Community Church, 26425 Wellington Road, Franklin, MI at 7:02 

P.M. 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

  

Present:  Gayle Timmis, Mike Brassfield, Alex Stchekine, Gary Roberts  

Absent:           Alek Kokoszka, Laura Witty, Jill Wilke 

Also Present: Bill Dinnan, Building Official and Historic District Commission Facilitator; Pam 

Hansen, Village Council Liaison, Heather Mydloski, Dana Hughes, Village Clerk; 

Roger Fraser, Village Administrator 

 

III. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 

With the correction to approve the Minutes of January 5, 2022 meeting and not October 6, 2021. 

 

Motion by Timmis, seconded by Brassfield to approve the agenda, as amended. 

 

Ayes:  Brassfield, Timmis, Stchekine, Roberts 

Absent: Kokoszka, Witty, Wilke 

Motion carried. 

 

 

IV. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES 

 

A. Regular Meeting of January 05, 2022 

 

On page 2, under A. Consider Exterior Renovations and Colors to the Barn, Accessory 

Building and Dental Office located at 32767 Franklin Road, the sentence at the end of the 

third paragraph. Roberts suggested the following correction:  move “and in accordance with 

the Secretary of Interior Standard Number Nine (9) for Renovation” from that paragraph 

and add the statement to the end of the motion. 

 

Motion by Timmis, seconded by     to approve the minutes of the Regular 

Meeting of January 5, 2022, as amended. 

 

Motion carried. 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission    

Regular Meeting, Wednesday, January 05, 2022, 7:00 P.M. 

2 | P a g e  
 

 

Ayes:  Brassfield, Timmis, Stchekine, Roberts 

Absent: Kokoszka, Witty, Wilke 

Motion carried. 

 

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

There were no public comments.   

 

 

                

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Consider Installation of a Boxed Window and Paint Color at 26243 Vincennes 

Avenue 

 

Roberts stated the request was to replace a window in the kitchen on the west side of the 

dwelling as presented in photograph.  The applicant, Mr. Zeman, stated the window replacement 

was for a kitchen remodel. 

 

Timmis asked if the applicant would be keeping the same window mullion pattern.  The 

contractor stated the design would be the same except window would larger.  The applicant 

added that the top part of the window would have the mullion and the bottom would be more 

open and it would be consistent with the other windows. 

 

Roberts stated two concerns: (1) care would be needed to put in a new header because it is 

holding up the second floor; (2) the Historic District Commission is asking everyone in the 

district to use a wood product.  He also stated there are factory finish products that are very 

sustainable.  He asked the applicant to specify a wood design with his contractor and stated many 

manufactures that make aluminum clad also make wood product in a factory pre-finish.  He 

would approve the window exactly like it was as long as it was an all-wood design.  The 

applicant thought that was a fair request as he was waiting for a formal approval.  And he stated 

he would defer to his designer and contractor, but he wants the new window to look and feel like 

the rest of the windows in the house. 

 

Motion by Stchekine, seconded by Timmis for the Historic District Commission to approve 
the installation of a boxed window and paint color as describe here at 26243 Vincennes 

Avenue as presented with the being made of wood as opposed to aluminum with being 

Westhighland White to be consistent with the rest of the windows and in accordance with 

the Secretary of Interior Standard Number Nine (9) for Rehabilitation. 

 

Ayes:  Brassfield, Timmis, Stchekine, Roberts 

Absent: Kokoszka, Witty, Wilke 

Motion carried. 

 

Comments from Chairman Gary Roberts: 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission    

Regular Meeting, Wednesday, January 05, 2022, 7:00 P.M. 

3 | P a g e  
 

Amanda Davis, Historic Preservation, has received the comments for SHPO on the district 

expansion and there were a lot of little things the pertain to every property in the district.  She is 

currently going through that data now.  One of the interesting pieces of that correspondent is they 

have classified the FCA property as not only important but as a contributing cultural landscape.  

That implies they are going to require it.  In the next couple of weeks, the Historic District Study 

Committee should be getting back together with Amanda and see if she has trouble cleaning up 

these other comments.  And if she need help, she will let both groups know. That is moving 

forward and finally got a respond from the State. 

 

 

VIII.  ADJOURNMENT  

 

Motion by Roberts, seconded by all to adjourn the meeting. 

               

The meeting was adjourned at 7:18 P.M. 

            

       

 

   

      Submitted, 

 

 

      __________________________ 

      Dana Hughes, Village Clerk 

















































ADDRESS: 30300 WOODSIDE DR
PARCEL I.D. #24-07-177-001

LOT 41

KINCARDINE RD.
(60' WD.)

WOODSIDE DR.
(60' WD.)

LEGEND

LOT 41

WOODSIDE DR

KINCARDINE RD

BOUNDARY DETAIL (NTS)

DEMOLITION DETAIL (NTS)

WOODSIDE DR.

KINCARDINE RD.

LOT 41

PR
EL
IM
IN
AR
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. HOUSE PR.FIN.GR. AS-SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.FIN.FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.BSMT.FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.T/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. T/FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.FIN.GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.FIN.GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.FIN.GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.FIN.GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.FIN.GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.FIN.GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.FIN.GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.FIN.GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.FIN.GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.FIN.GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNEXC. PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNEX. 4 CAR GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.GAR.FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'10"  POUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.FIN.GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK FOUND BENCHTIE IN UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
776.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
776.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
776.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
776.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
776.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
776.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
776.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
E\WDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
E\WDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
E\WDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
E\WDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
E\WDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
E\WDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
E\WDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
E\WDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
E\WDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
E\WDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
E\WDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
E\WDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN.FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
FI

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
FI

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
FI

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
FI

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
FI

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN SHUT OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 267

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 268

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 269

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 270

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 271

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 505

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 523

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 274

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 273

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 272

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 685

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 688

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 689

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 639

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 638

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 690

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 277

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 643

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 278

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 533

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 280

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 281

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 282

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 283

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 285

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 286

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 693

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 287

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 694

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 527

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 289

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 503

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 502

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 290

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG 291

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
776.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  WOODS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK: BENCHTIE IN U.P. ELEV.=766.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOLL FREE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUN, AND HOLIDAYS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXCLUDING SAT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK: BENCHTIE IN UTILITY POLE, ELEVATION: 766.96 (NAVD88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION T1N, R10E, SEC 7 WINWOOD HILLS ESTATES NO 1 LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
773

AutoCAD SHX Text
772

AutoCAD SHX Text
771

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
769

AutoCAD SHX Text
768

AutoCAD SHX Text
767

AutoCAD SHX Text
766

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
764

AutoCAD SHX Text
763

AutoCAD SHX Text
762

AutoCAD SHX Text
761

AutoCAD SHX Text
762

AutoCAD SHX Text
763

AutoCAD SHX Text
764

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
765

AutoCAD SHX Text
766

AutoCAD SHX Text
767

AutoCAD SHX Text
768

AutoCAD SHX Text
769

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
771

AutoCAD SHX Text
770

AutoCAD SHX Text
776

AutoCAD SHX Text
775

AutoCAD SHX Text
774

AutoCAD SHX Text
771

AutoCAD SHX Text
A  SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  DRIVEWAY & SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
      CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B  HOUSE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
D  FINAL GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
E  PERMANENT SOIL EROSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEB.   MAR.   APR.   MAY   JUN.   JUL.   AUG.   SEP.   OCT.   NOV.   DEC.   JAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPERATION TIME SCHEDULE - BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silt Fence Joint

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silt Fence B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silt Fence A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silt Fence B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Coupler 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silt Fence A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Around Fence Post 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fabric To Be Wrapped 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
On Uphill Side of Filter Fabric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ridge of Compacted Earth 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Towards Earth Disruption 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fastened On Uphill Side,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextile Filter Fabric 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 6" Anchor Trench

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Anchor Trench

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFRONT VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spacing 6' Max. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Into Ground 1' Min. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Posts Driven 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Support Fence 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Compacted Earth ( typ. )

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextile Filter Fabric 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Posts ( typ. )

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Support Fence 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silt Fence Joint 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextile Filter Fabric 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotextile Filter Fabric 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Undisturbed Vegetation 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Undisturbed  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vegetation 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF LOT =  AREA OF HOUSE FOOTPRINT = LOT COVERAGE =

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,625 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
174,044 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 000.00  = PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
           = EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 000.00  = PLAN PROPOSED   PLAN PROPOSED   GRADE NO LONGER APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
           = C.B. FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE  UTILITY POLE  = EDGE OF WOODS  EDGE OF WOODS  = BOTTOM OF BERM  BOTTOM OF BERM  = TOP OF BERM  TOP OF BERM  = EDGE OF ASPHALT  EDGE OF ASPHALT  = EDGE OF CONCRETE  EDGE OF CONCRETE  = CORRUGATED METAL PIPE INVERT  CORRUGATED METAL PIPE INVERT  = TOP OF WALL  TOP OF WALL  = BOTTOM OF WALL  BOTTOM OF WALL  = EDGE OF WATER EDGE OF WATER = BUILDING CORNER/FINISHED GRADE BUILDING CORNER/FINISHED GRADE = MARKER  MARKER  = WATER SHUT OFF  WATER SHUT OFF  = CENTERLINE  CENTERLINE  = SANITARY MANHOLE  SANITARY MANHOLE  = CATCH BASIN BEEHIVE CATCH BASIN BEEHIVE = TOP OF CURB TOP OF CURB = STORM MANHOLE STORM MANHOLE = TOP OF BANK TOP OF BANK = BOTTOM OF BANK BOTTOM OF BANK = CENTERLINE  CENTERLINE  = CATCH BASIN SQUARE CATCH BASIN SQUARE = LIGHT POLE LIGHT POLE = GATE VALVE/WELLGATE VALVE/WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/WDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
[A] 

AutoCAD SHX Text
[C]

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C./F.G

AutoCAD SHX Text
MKR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WSO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SECTION CORNER SECTION CORNER = FOUND IRON, MON., NAIL  FOUND IRON, MON., NAIL  = SET IRON  SET IRON  = RECORDED  RECORDED  = MEASURED  MEASURED  = CALCULATED CALCULATED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM. MH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/B

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
           = SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GVW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THIS TIMING AND SEQUENCE CHART IS TO BE FILLED IN BY THE CLIENT PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY/TOWNSHIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE NEAREST WATER COURSE IS ROUGE RIVER. APPROX. 3000'  TO THE WEST.'± TO THE WEST..

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PROPOSED HOUSE ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON A 10'0" 10'0" POURED WALL WITH A VARIABLE BRICKLEDGE. VERIFY WITH BUILDER PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL TYPE PER OAKLAND COUNTY SOIL MAP: ARKPORT LOAMY FINE OAKLAND COUNTY SOIL MAP: ARKPORT LOAMY FINE  SOIL MAP: ARKPORT LOAMY FINE SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PROPOSED SANITARY CLEAN-OUT MUST BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH TOWNSHIP/CITY STANDARDS. LEAVE RIM HIGH UPON INSTALLATION AND SAWCUT DOWN TO MEET FINAL GRADES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION NOTES: 1) INSTALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 2) ALL SOIL EROSION MEASURES MUST BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO ANY EARTH MOVEMENT. 3) COMPLETE ALL EARTH MOVEMENT. 4) RIGHT-OF-WAY MUST BE STABILIZED PRIOR TO FINAL GRADE INSPECTION. 5) ALL SWALE AREAS, ALL SLOPES GREATER THAN 1:5 AND 10' AROUND STORM STRUCTURES MUST BE STABILIZED PRIOR TO FINAL GRADE INSPECTION. 6) AFTER PERMANENT EARTH STABILIZATION IS COMPLETED, REMOVE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL INTERIOR GRADES (ARCHITECTURAL) SUCH AS FINISH FLOOR, BASEMENT FLOOR, FOOTING GRADES WALL SECTIONS SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE BUILDER AND/OR ARCHITECT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ALL TRADES MUST USE THE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS OF RECORD TO CONSTRUCT ANYTHING OTHER THAN EXTERIOR GRADES AS SHOWN ON THIS PLOT PLAN. NOTE: SETBACKS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLOT PLAN WERE OBTAINED FROM THE MUNICIPALITY. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CLIENT TO INSURE THAT THIS INFORMATION IS CORRECT. SINCE DEED RESTRICTIONS ARE NOT SUPPLIED BY THE MUNICIPALITY, THE CLIENT MUST INFORM THIS OFFICE OF ANY SPECIAL RESTRICTIONS WHICH MAY AFFECT THIS PLOT PLAN. NOTE: FENN AND ASSOCIATES ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR GIVEN HOUSE DIMENSIONS. CLIENT MUST VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. NOTE: THIS PLOT PLAN WAS PREPARED IN THE OFFICE. FIELD WORK WAS PERFORMED. APPROVAL OF THIS PLOT PLAN DOES NOT RELIEVE THE OWNER/BUILDER OF COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND/OR ORDINANCES. NOTE: THIS DRAWING IS NOT INTENDED OR REPRESENTED TO BE A LAND OR PROPERTY LINE SURVEY. THIS DRAWING IS NOT TO BE USED FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ANY PROPERTY LINES OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS. NOTE: ACTUAL AS-BUILT LEAD LOCATIONS MUST BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY/TOWNSHIP. NOTE: PROPOSED HOUSE HAS PROPOSED DROP BRICK LEDGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: AREA OF PROPOSED EARTH CHANGE - 46,000 SQ. FT.46,000 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE MAINTAINED ON A WEEKLY BASIS AND AFTER EACH STORM EVENT BY THE BUILDER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 MILE RD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN RD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA: PARCEL ZONED R-L PARCEL SIZE = --±  ACRESMAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE = 15% MIN. FRONT SETBACK = 50' FROM R.O.W. LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 x 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.PERRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF SECTION 7, T1N, R10E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPO-PLOT PLAN UPON 30300 WOODSIDE DR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.S.R., PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.A., V.A., C.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/2/21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRANBROOK CUSTOM HOMES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-00429.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 14' ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONC. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 35 LF 12" CMP @ 1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: INSTALL TEMP. GRAVEL ACCESS DRIVE FOR CONST. TO BE REMOVED AT TIME OF FINAL DRIVEWAY PLACEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 4" SCH 40 P.V.C. SUMP LEAD @ MIN 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' ISOLATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 1" COPPER TYPE "K" WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: INSTALL SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS REQ'D. (SILT FENCE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SWALE 769.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SWALE 770.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SWALE 770.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 770.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 767.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" FORCEMAIN (APPROX. LOCATION PER OCWRC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" FORCEMAIN (APPROX. LOCATION PER OCWRC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" FORCEMAIN (APPROX. LOCATION PER OCWRC) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: POTENTIAL WETLANDS       MAY NEED TO BE DELINEATED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. GRINDER PUMP MANHOLE RIM:769.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 6" SCH 40 P.V.C. SAN LEAD @ MIN 1% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORMALLY CLOSED VALVE (PER OCWRC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 2" SCH 40 P.V.C. FORCEMAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
387.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
221.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
147.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
267.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
333.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. RESIDENCE #30300 TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DRIVE & HARDSCAPE TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POOL TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 30 LF 12" CMP @ 1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 14' ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/1/22 PER CLIENT  3/7/22 NEW FOUNDATION PLAN 3/10/22 PER CLIENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR.DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SWALE 768.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SWALE 771.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SWALE 770.65


	04-06-2022 HDC Agenda2.pdf
	04-06-2022 HDC Meeting PACKET.pdf
	03-02-2022 HDC Minutes.pdf
	30300 Woodside Dr HDC Application-Demo.pdf
	30300 Woodside Dr Demo App Packet.pdf
	30300 Woodside Authorization to Pull permits-Homowner signed.pdf
	30300 Woodside Dr Permit to abandon Well.pdf
	30300 Woodside Plan Review for Demo-Notice to Applicant.pdf
	30300 Woodside Electronic Site Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model




